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Gonzalez, Adrian

From: Cothron, Tyler <tcothron@pinellas.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 2:05 PM
To: Gonzalez, Adrian
Cc: Fechter, David D; Vosouli, Amin; Meador, Robert C
Subject: 17-0056-UT Old Coachman road project JPA
Attachments: 001034A-JPA-2022-FE.pdf; Bid Tabulation w EE Analysis.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Clearwater. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 

Good Afternoon,  
 
Please see the attached executed JPA Agreement and completed Bid tabulation, including the City of 
Clearwater Utility Work responsibility, for the official results of the Thursday September 14, 2023 bid 
opening. 
 
Cone & Graham, Inc. is the lowest responsible, responsive bid received with a submitted bid total of 
$6,872,093.35, which is 8.10% lower than the Engineer’s Estimate total. There were three (3) other 
vendors that submitted responsive bids.   
 
The City of Clearwater Utility Work responsibility included in the low bid is $566,171.88.  Furthermore, 
an additional 5% administrative cost to the bid amount, is due to the County at the time of payment, 
per the JPA. Thus, the City will be responsible for a payment of $594,480.47 to the County for this 
Utility Work.  Please advise as soon as possible if the City is in agreement and will go forward with 
using the County’s contractor to complete said Utility Work. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Tyler 
 
 
 
David D. Fechter, AICP, CPPB 
Senior Department Administrative Manager 
Customer & Technical Services - Contracts 
Pinellas County Government 
22211 US Highway 19N., Bldg. 1 
Clearwater, FL 33756 
 

ddfechter@pinellas.gov 
Office (727) 464-3019 
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All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.  
 
 

From: Cothron, Tyler <tcothron@pinellas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 11:28 AM 
To: Fechter, David D <ddfechter@pinellas.gov> 
Subject: 17-0056-UT Old Coachman road project JPA 
 
Dave, once you complete your review and changes, please email to me so that I can email it to 
Clearwater.  
 
Good Morning,  
 
Please see the attached JPA Agreement and completed bid tabulation, including the Engineer’s 
Estimate, for the official results of the Thursday September 14, 2023 bid opening. 
 
Cone & Graham, Inc. is the lowest responsible, responsive bid received with a submitted bid total of 
$6,872,093.35, which is 8.10% lower than the Engineer’s Estimate total. There were three (3) other 
vendors that submitted responsive bids. 
 
Please let us know if you concur with awarding the Project to Cone & Graham, Inc. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Ms. Tyler Cothron 
Contract Service Specialist 2 
Customer & Technical Services - Contracts 
Pinellas County Government 
22211 US Highway 19N., Bldg. 1 
Clearwater, FL 33756 
 

tcothron@pinellas.gov 
Office (727) 464-1826 
Mobile (703) 232-6821 
 

 
All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.  
 


